CURRICULUM VITAE

Janus Clemmensen

Resume

13+ Professional Experience in UI/UX Design Builder of Design & Innovation teams Advisor to several startups & non-profits Co-Founder of several Start-ups Father & Husband



I strive to design intuitive and beautiful user experiences from concept to implementation, while constantly challenging myself and learning new skills and technologies. I have a strong focus on creating great value for both business and customer. I take great pride in being a team player and find team spirit and communication to be key to create success.

Clients I have been working with over the years:

VW, Ebay, DBA, Bonniers, Egmont, BRF, DR, TV2, DSB, Movia, Metroselskabet, Coop, Lån & Spar, Nordea, Yousee, Dansk Supermarkedet, Ekstra Bladet, TV3, Telmore, Nets & Danske Spil og Danske Spil.

Professional Experience

2017 - TrackMan - Head of Design - UI/UX

Leading a growing design team of product designers. Designing and developing new products and services.

Responsible for:

- → Growing & develop of design team
- → Concept and product development & design
- → Research, flow, prototyping og user test

2016 - 2017 Swipp Mobilbetaling - Senior UI/UX Designer

Development and implementation concepts. Responsible for design and user experience.

Responsible for:

- → Research, concept development, prototyping, flow and user test
- → Visual Design

2014 - 2016 Atchik Realtime - Senior UI/UX Product Designer

Product designer with responsibility for creating a football universe aimed at the Premier League. Managed team of 6 large people consisting of developers, testing and operations managers. The football app achieved great success in user testing and based on the prototype, Danske Spil wanted to become partners in the project.

Responsible for:

- → Concept and product development & design
- → Research, flow, prototyping og user test
- → Visual Design

2013 - 2014 2M Locatel - UI/UX Team lead

Development and design of mobile applications. Organized the construction of mobile platform from concept to implementation as well as general manager of graphic department.

Successfully implemented web app / iPad app which has been widely recognized in the industry and which many hotels have implement in their setup.

Responsible for:

- → Team lead & Art direction
- → UX Design, front-end & user test of applications
- → Design/development of backoffice

2007 - 2013 Unwire - User Experience Designer

Development, and production of apps and websites for some of Denmark's largest companies and organizations, including: DR, TV2, TDC, Movia, METRO, DSB, Loans & Spar, Post Denmark, SDC, PAII, Nets and Danske Spil.

Responsible for:

- → Prototyping, wireframing, user test og analyse
- → Visual design to mobile platforme
- → Concept development and sparring with customers
- → Responsible for information architecture and design in line with solution description

2006 - 2007 ZyXEL - Front-end Web Developer

As a Front-end Web Developer at ZyXEL, I was responsible for implementing, designing and maintaining 4 Scandinavian web portals, partner sites and landing pages.

Parallel work experience

2006 - PIXEL-STUDIO - Founder

PIXEL-STUDIO provides consultancy assistance in the digital production of applications and websites.

2015 - 2019 Densou - UI/UX Designer [freelance]

Design and prototypes of trading platforms for large Danish and international companies including: Coca Cola, TV2, Volkswagen, E-bay and The Guardian

2013 - 2016 Shariing.com - Founder / User Experience Designer

Design and development of social mobile applications for Android and iOS. More than 50.000 monthly users.

Education

2004 - 2006	Master	of Science i	n Inform	ation Tec	hnology - 0	Cand.IT i Design,
					•	

Kommunikation og Medier - IT Universitet

2002 - 2004 Bachelor of Science, Medialogi Ålborg Universitet , København

2000 - 2002 Multimediedesigner AK Erhvervsakademiet for Informations - og

Kommunikationsteknologi

Private relationships

Married and 2 children

2015 - 2017 Bagsværd Boldklub - Senior coach

As a coach at Bagsvaerd Ball Club, I was co-responsible for training and developing football players between the ages of 18-35.

2013 - 2014 Bagsværd Boldklub - Træner U9 piger

Responsible for training and matches for Bagsværds U9 girls.

2002 - 2012 MetroStars - Formand & Træner

As chairman & coach of the MetroStars football club, I have been responsible for developing and running the club for approx. 25 young people for more than 10 years. It has given me a great deal of experience working with people on many levels as well as giving me a great insight into how to tackle issues on and off the field.